



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

December 7, 1987

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report No. 33 regarding the lighted signs at the Holiday Spa Building located in the old Sears Building parking lot, I submit the attached report and correspondence from the City's Zoning Specialist stating that the neon sign does not comply with the sign permit granted for the site. In addition, I am enclosing a copy of U. S. Health's response indicating that the company will remove the signs and apply for the proper sign permits.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

S-711

Re: response to Awaiting Report Item 33 on
the lighted signs at the Holiday Spa Building
at the old Sears Building parking lot.

In City Council,

December 7, 1987

Placed on file
Councillor Duebay
requests another
report on compliance

12-7-87